

SHORT BIO

Front-End Developer, Designer and JavaScript enthusiast based in Portugal, with a passion for building beautiful and thoughtful experiences. I like to create surprising visuals and pleasing interactions. Strong knowledge of HTML/CSS/JS, graceful degradation and progressive enhancement, working within multidisciplinary teams with visual designers, motion designers and developers, producing readable and well documented code, building prototype concepts to demonstrate and test ideas

EXPERIENCE

Goma Development

JAN 2018 - AUG 2018

DESIGNER | FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Worked with a wide range of clients on projects ranging from responsive web experiences, digital interactive catalogs, and prototyping webApps. Developing a full range of user experience deliverables, user interfaces as well as websites from the ground up.

Deploy - Digital Design & Development

AUG 2016 - JAN 2018

DESIGNER | FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Started with a 9 month internship, then moved to a Front-End Dev role while doing some content design for websites. Worked for numerous clients on projects ranging from responsive web experiences, and back-end systems.

Freelance

FEB 2015 - OCT 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | CREATIVE DEVELOPER

Freelancing graphic design for Startups, Companies and Personal Brands, also mixed with some design consultancy. Facilitated brainstorming sessions, collaborated in strategic ideation, lead client meetings and reviews.

More references available upon request

TOOLS OF THE TRADE

FRONT-END DEV.

HTML5
CSS3 & Pre-Processors (BEM/SASS)
JavaScript
Task Runners (GULP)
Frameworks (BOOTSTRAP/BULMA)
GIT

DESIGN

Adobe Creative Suite (AI,PS,AE,XD)
Prototyping (Sketch, Figma, Invision)
Animation (2D/3D/STOP-MOTION)
3D Modeling (3DS MAX/KEYSHOT/VRAY)

LEARNING

Frameworks (VUE/REACT)
Bundlers (WEBPACK)

EDUCATION

Visual Arts - Multimedia Degree
at Évora's University.

Masters in Design and Multimedia
at Coimbra's University. (Ongoing)